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Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

From: Su Li (LKK Auto)
Sent: Wednesday, 16 June 2021 7:21 AM
To: Janet Tan; Asher Sng (LKKAuto)
Cc: Admin A; dannysk yeo; yeo.hangui@gmail.com
Subject: Fw: Accident Vehicle no. SKL1103L and SLW9590R on 12/05/2021 10:50 (SGT) LKK 

REF : CC6/CTI21005802/Aes3
Attachments: SKL1103L rental invoice.pdf; SKL1103L rental agreement.pdf; 202106_048

_SKL1103L_LKK.pdf; SLW9590R ITNET-00000-210512-001587.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Jasper and Team,  
 
RE: ACCIDENT ON 12/05/2021 INVOLVING VEHICLES NOS.SKL1103L AND SLW9590R ALONG JURONG TOWN HALL 
ROAD1 AT 12/05/2021 10:50 (SGT) 
 
We act for MR. TAN SWEE TEE the owner of motor vehicle no. SKL1103L. 
 
We are instructed by the above named to claim damages against you/your insured in connection with a road traffic 
accident on 12/05/2021 along JURONG TOWN HALL RD involving our client's vehicle registration 
number SKL1103L and vehicle registration number SLW9590R  driven by your insured at the material time.  
 
We are instructed that the accident was caused by your insured's negligent driving and /or management of your 
insured vehicle. As a result of the accident, our client's vehicle was damaged and our client has been put to loss and 
expense, particulars of which are as follow:- 
 

1. Cost of Repair                                                                                $6,800.00 
2. Rental vehicle for 8 days @$120.00 per day                                 $.  960.00 
3. Pre-Repair Survey Loss of Use for 2 days @$120.00 per day      $.  240.00 
4. GIA report / LTA search fees                                                          $       7.49  

                                                                                                                      $8,007.49 
 
We enclosed the above said-documents for your consideration.   
 
The demand herein is in respect of our client's claim for damages pertaining to his motor vehicle. Please 
acknowledge it upon receipt and let us have your settlement ASAP. 

 
 
Thank you! 
 
Regards, 
Janet Tan  
 
 













Land Transport Authority
10 Sin Ming Drive
Singapore 575701

GST Registration No. : M4-0006529-2

Print Date/Time : 12 May 2021 / 12:41:06

Receipt Date/Time : 12 May 2021 / 12:41:05

Tax Invoice/Receipt

Receipt No. : ITNET-00000-210512-001587

Previous Receipt No. :

S/N Item Description/
Business Transaction Reference 
No.

Amount 
Before

GST (S$)

GST 
Amount 

(S$)

Amount 
After GST 

(S$)
Result of Insurance Enquiry - SLW9590R
As at 12 May 2021/12:00:00
Insurance Co: CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE LTD

1 Insurance Enquiry - SLW9590R
Enquiry Fee 
20210512123918876398

7.00 0.49 7.49

Sub-Total 7.00 0.49 7.49

Total Before Rounding 7.00 0.49 7.49

Rounding Difference 0.04

Total Amount Payable 7.45

Paid By

414746XXXXXX0235 eNETS Credit Card 7.45

Total 7.45

Cash Change 0.00

Tendered Amount 7.45

Excess Refundable Amount 0.00

THANK YOU AND HAVE A NICE DAY!

Please ensure that all payments to the Authority are good and promptly settled by the payment service 
provider / financial institution. Otherwise, the transaction and receipt is considered void and late fee 

may apply.
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Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

From: Asher Sng (LKKAuto)
Sent: Wednesday, 16 June 2021 5:15 PM
To: HI.POONIFIED@GMAIL.COM
Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLW 9590R AND SKL 1103L ON 12/05/2021

Our Ref:  CC6/CTI21005802/Aes3 
 
 
16 JUNE 2021  
                                       
POON YEE SIANG 
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLW 9590R AND SKL 1103L ON 12/05/2021 
 
We refer to the above accident where we are acting for China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd to resolve 
the claim against you and/or your authorized driver under the Auto Insurance policy taken up with them. 
             
Based on the accident report and accident scenario, liability is down against us. We will therefore proceed to 
negotiate for an amicable settlement with the Third Party. 
                                                                 
Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and settlement, please 
contact us within 10 days from the date of this letter. 
 
Please call us if you have further queries. 
 
 
Yours faithfully, 
 
 
Asher 
Case Handler 
DID: 6841 6051 
FAX: 6741 4108 
Email: ashersng@lkkauto.com 
 
 
c.c.      China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd            
            (Motor Claims Dept) 
 
 



1

Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

From: Adeline Chng <adeline.chng@sg.cntaiping.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 21 July 2021 3:34 PM
To: Asher Sng (LKKAuto)
Cc: Claims Dept of CTI; Admin A
Subject: RE: [MANDATE REQUEST] RE: OUR REF: SNM21D202774/C02/SLW9590R/CHNGPW 

& YOUR REF: CC6/CTI21005802/Aes3-SKL1103L -TPP ON DIRECT SETTLEMENT

[Strictly Confidential] 
 
 
 
Without Prejudice 
 
Dear Asher 
 
Please proceed to resolve claim at $7,767.45 (all-in). 
 
 
NOTICE : 
In response to the escalating Covid-19 cases, please refrain from sending hardcopy documents to us as 
delay is to be expected for handling hardcopy documents.  All correspondence should be made via email 
claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com or fax at 6224 7175.  . Any inconvenience caused is much regretted. 
 
 
Thank you. 
 
Adeline Chng 
Claims Department  
  
China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909   
DID: (65) 6389 6155   |   F: (65) 6225 5879 
   
W: www.sg.cntaiping.com   |    FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/   |   WeChat: 太平狮城 Taiping SG  
 
 
Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any 
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please 
notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter. 
 
 

From: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, 21 July 2021 11:25 AM 
To: Adeline Chng <adeline.chng@sg.cntaiping.com> 
Cc: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: [MANDATE REQUEST] RE: OUR REF: SNM21D202774/C02/SLW9590R/CHNGPW & YOUR REF: 
CC6/CTI21005802/Aes3-SKL1103L -TPP ON DIRECT SETTLEMENT 
 

 

Hi Adeline, 

 CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.  
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We refer to the email below. 
 
Third party disagreed with our offer and counter proposed settlement of loss of rental up to 8days. 
 
Breakdown the days as follow: 
 
(Wed)   12/05/2021 – Date of Accident / Veh in / Date of inspection 
(Thu)     13/05/2021 – PH (Hari Raya Puasa) 
(Fri)        14/05/2021 – Repair day 1 
(Sat)       15/05/2021 – Repair day 2 
(Sun)      16/05/2021 – Non working day 
(Mon)    17/05/2021 – Repair day 3 
(Tue)      18/05/2021 – Repair day 4 
(Wed)    19/05/2021 – Repair day 5 
(Thu)      20/05/2021 – Repair day 6 
 
We seek your approval to offer repairer " YSK AUTO WORKSHOP" at $7,767.45 (all-in). 
 
Thank You.  
  

Best Regards, 
Asher Sng | Case Handler  
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
email: ashersng@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108| did: 6841-6051 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 
Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email.  Submission of claim related 
documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted. 
 

From: Adeline Chng <adeline.chng@sg.cntaiping.com>  
Sent: Friday, 16 July 2021 11:08 AM 
To: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com> 
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
 
Please proceed to resolve claim at $7,527.45. 
 
LOR: $120 x 6 days  (TP seems to have delayed the PRS resulting in extra days. Please try to push for 6 days Rental.) 
 
 
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
 
 

From: Adeline Chng  
Sent: Friday, 16 July 2021 1:04 AM 
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
 
We will revert to you asap once mandate approved. 
 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, 13 July 2021 9:30 AM 
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
 
We refer to the email dated 30/06/2021. 
 
Third party is chasing for offer and settlement. 
 
Please let us have your approval / instruction if any. 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, 30 June 2021 4:42 PM 
To: Adeline Chng <adeline.chng@sg.cntaiping.com> 
Cc: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: [MANDATE REQUEST] RE: OUR REF: SNM21D202774/C02/SLW9590R/CHNGPW & YOUR REF: 
CC6/CTI21005802/Aes3-SKL1103L -TPP ON DIRECT SETTLEMENT 
 
Your ref : SNM21D202774/C02/SLW9590R/CHNGPW 
Our ref : CC6/CTI21005802/Aes3q2 
 
Dear Sirs, 
  
We refer to the above matter. 
  
The accident occurred when our insured rear ended third party vehicle. We are of the opinion that BOLA scenario 27 
is applicable for this matter. Liability is not in our insured’s favour. 
We did clarify with insured the nature of the accident and he's aware that NCD (if any) would be affected. 
  
We seek your approval to offer repairer " YSK AUTO WORKSHOP" at $7,767.45 (all-in). 
  
The summary is as follows: - 
  
  Amount Claimed Amount Revised   

 CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.  
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1. Cost of Repairs $ 14,634.40 $ 6,800.00   
2. Loss of Rental (8days x $120) $      960.00 $     960.00 (8days x $120) 
3. LTA Search Fee $          7.45 $         7.45   

Total$ 15,601.85 $ 7,767.45   
 
Enclosed here with all the relevant documents for your perusal. 
 
For your approval please. 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, 16 June 2021 10:29 AM 
To: Su Li (LKK Auto) <suli@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>; Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com>; Admin A 
<admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM21D202774/C02/SLW9590R/CHNGPW & YOUR REF: CC6/CTI21005802/Aes3-SKL1103L -
TPP ON DIRECT SETTLEMENT 
 
[Strictly Confidential] 
 
 
 
Dear Su Li 
 
Please see attached for your perusal. 
 
 
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
Executive 
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
 
 

From: Su Li (LKK Auto) <suli@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, 16 June 2021 7:19 AM 
To: Adeline Chng <adeline.chng@sg.cntaiping.com> 
Cc: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>; Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com>; Admin A 
<admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: Re: OUR REF: SNM21D202774/C02/SLW9590R/CHNGPW & YOUR REF: CC6/CTI21005802/Aes3-SKL1103L -
TPP ON DIRECT SETTLEMENT 
 

 

Dear Sir / Madam,  

 

We refer to the above matter. 

 

Kindly advise whether insured has reported. If so, kindly let us have a copy of 

insured’s accident report for our necessary action.  

  

  

*Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email.  Submission of 
claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted. 

                                                               

Thank you. 

Best Regards, 

Su Li| Admin Support 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

 
 

From: Adeline Chng <adeline.chng@sg.cntaiping.com> 
Sent: Monday, May 17, 2021 9:45 AM 
To: Su Li (LKK Auto) <suli@lkkauto.com>; Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-
a@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com> 
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



7

  
  
Dear Su li/ASher 
  
Please be informed that our insured has yet to file SAS report. 
  
We have proceed to send reminder to our insured accordingly. 
  
  
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
  
  

From: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>  
Sent: Friday, 14 May 2021 4:42 PM 
To: Adeline Chng <adeline.chng@sg.cntaiping.com>; suli@lkkauto.com; Asher Sng (LKKAuto 
<AsherSng@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: OUR REF: SNM21D202774/C02/SLW9590R/CHNGPW & YOUR REF: CC6/CTI21005802/Aes3-SKL1103L -TPP 
ON DIRECT SETTLEMENT 
  
  
WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
  
Dear Adeline, 
  
Please revert to LKK Auto on DS for SKL1103lL soonest possible. 
  
Kindly take note, our Insured has not filed SAS Report. 
  
Officer In Charge: Adeline Chng- DID 6389 6155. 
  
*Kindly quote our claim reference number when replying.* 
  
NOTICE : 
In response to the escalating Covid-19 cases, please refrain from sending hardcopy documents to us as delay 
is to be expected for handling hardcopy documents.  All correspondence should be made via email 
claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com or fax at 6224 7175.  . Any inconvenience caused is much regretted. 
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Thank you 
  
Angie Foo 
Claims Department  
  
China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909   
DID: (65) 63896116   |   F: (65) 62247175    
   
W: www.sg.cntaiping.com   |    FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/   |   WeChat: 太平狮城 Taiping SG 
  
Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may 
contain confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either 
in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately. 
Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter. 
  
  

From: Su Li (LKK Auto) <suli@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Friday, May 14, 2021 1:52 PM 
To: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com> 
Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving SLW 9590R (OI : CTI - TBA) and SKL 1103L (TP : LKK REF - 
CC6/CTI21005802/Aes3) on 14/05/2021 
  

  

Dear Sir / Madam, 

  

We refer to the above matter. 

  

We have inspected third party vehicle SKL 1103L at M/s YSK AUTO WORKSHOP on a WP basis and TP 
repairer proposed for a direct settlement. 

  

Enclosed for your perusal is: 

-              TP GIA report 

  

Please be informed that the estimated cost of repair is not ready yet. 

  

We will revert to you on preliminary advice in due course. 

  

 CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.  



9

Meanwhile, kindly provide us the claim reference number and a copy of your insured’s GIA report for our 
necessary action. 

  

Kindly take note that the case handler in-charge is Asher. 

  

To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned. 

  

  

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
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